FILED 4/3/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 01583-2024

Attorneys and Counselors at Law
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 123 South Calhoun Street

A AUSLEY T
MCMULLEN doikred
ausley.com
April 3, 2024

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating
Performance Incentive Factor; FPSC Docket No. 20240001-EI

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

The Order Establishing Procedure in the above matter calls for the filing of utility
testimony and hedging activity supplemental reports for the period August through December
2023 on this date. This is to advise that, pursuant to paragraph 13(a) of the settlement agreement
approved in Order No. PSC-2021-0423-S-El, the company is operating under a hedging
moratorium. The company did not enter into any new hedging contracts through December 31,
2023. Accordingly, no testimony or hedging activity supplement report is being filed.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,
Malcolm N. Means
MNM/bml

cc: All Parties of Record



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Hedging Report, filed

on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, has been furnished by electronic mail on this 3rd day of

April 2024 to the following:

Suzanne Brownless

Ryan Sandy

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us
rsandy(@psc.state.fl.us
discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us

Walter Trierweiler

Charles Rehwinkel

Patricia A. Christensen

Mary Wessling

Octavio Ponce

Austin Watrous

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Trierweiler. Walt@leg.state.fl.us
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
christensen.patty(@leg.state.fl.us
wessling. mary@leg.state.fl.us
ponce.octavio@leg.state.fl.us
watrous.austin@leg.state.fl.us

Dianne M. Triplett

Duke Energy Florida

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
Dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com
FLRegulatoryLegal@duke-energy.com

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating(@gunster.com

Maria Moncada

David M. Lee

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
maria.moncada@fpl.com
david.lee@fpl.com

Kenneth Hoffman

Vice President, Regulatory Relations
Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859
ken.hoffman@fpl.com

Mike Cassel

Regulatory and Governmental Affairs

Florida Public Utilities Company

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corp.
208 Wildlight Ave.

Yulee, FL 32097

mcassel@fpuc.com

James W. Brew

Laura W. Baker

Sarah B. Newman

Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, D.C. 20007-5201
jbrew(@smxblaw.com

Iwb@smxblaw.com
sbn@smxblaw.com




Matthew R. Bernier

Robert Pickles

Stephanie A. Cuello

Duke Energy Florida

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
Matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com
Robert.pickles@duke-energy.com
Stephanie.Cuello@duke-energy.com

Jon C Moyle, Jr.

Moyle Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
jmoyle@moylelaw.com
mqualls@moylelaw.com

Peter J. Mattheis

Michael K. Lavanga

Joseph R. Briscar

Stone Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Suite 800 West

Washington, DC 20007-5201
pim@smxblaw.com
mkl@smxblaw.com
jrb@smxblaw.com

Michelle D. Napier
1635 Meathe Drive
West Palm Beach, FL 33411
mnapier@fpuc.com
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